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ntinex provides dedicated executive thought leadership for the unloaded rate of an administrative
assistant.
Say you’re a small or medium-sized business or
a non-profit organization, you either don’t need or
can’t afford a full-time executive-level person to spend all
week thinking about technology. Thinking about what
technology is doing for your organization; what it could be
doing that it’s not; how it could be used to take your business forward. Thinking about all the costs, benefits, risks,
and issues pertaining to some particular technology investment you’re looking at; whether to have a custom application built for you or to buy something off-the-shelf. In
fact, who’s thinking about and answering questions you
don’t even know are there to be answered?
Where do you go for that kind of thinking? Those
kinds of answers?
Do you go to a vendor or supplier? If you do, how
often have you met a vendor who doesn’t “just happen
to have” a solution that’s “exactly what you’re looking
for”? Yeah right. You’re on the phone for three minutes
and they already know enough about your business
to give you “the answer” to a need you can barely describe.
Entinex provides 100% product neutral, vendor-agnostic advice. We accept
no referral fees and receive no commission checks. When we make a recommendation, it’s because it’s the approach
that suits you best.
Do you seek input from colleagues?
That might work. But, what is it that suddenly makes them the technology expert?
An expert about your needs, constraints,
circumstances, and requirements? Let’s be
honest. Even if your colleagues have the
skills, they probably can’t take the time to
delve into all the details to give you the confidence that what they did will work as well
for you. Besides, all they know about is what
they have and how they made the decision at
the time they made it. Will it be relevant to
you? Was it even the right choice for them?
Entinex looks at and learns your business from your perspective. We characterize
how technology could help – in measures
that make sense to you – and then investigate options for you – to get answers based
on those measures. We even write your RFP,
select your technology vendors and run interference so you’re not asked questions you’re
not prepared to answer.
Do you ask your “IT guy?” So now your
desktop/network admin can think strategically
for you? Then why are they still an admin? Give
that techie a corner office, a new title and a huge
promotion! How likely is that? Your IT person (if
you have one at all — in-house or outsourced) is
probably very good at what they do, but that
doesn’t give them the business-level mindset to see
beyond their pay level. Let alone the matter of
whether they’ve got the perspective you need to
cut through all the technical noise and talk to you
in business-speak, don’t ignore the possibility that
IT employees might have job security in mind
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Where do you go for objective
technology advice?
when making recommendations.
Entinex brings a business strategy perspective to technology decision-making. We’ve developed
technology
and
we’ve
bought/implemented technology.
We’ve been on both sides of the
table. We’ve seen what
works, what fails, and
knowing why is what
you can take advantage of without
making others’
mistakes.
How do you
know what you
need? How do you
compare products?
—You
compare
products?!?! Why are you
comparing products to one
another instead of comparing products to what you
need? What’s the point? If
you were looking at buying
a new car, would you simply buy the car that had
the most features per dollar? Or, would you buy a
car that most thoroughly
met all of your needs?
Would you buy a car that
had features you didn’t
want, functions you wouldn’t
use, and a design not at all
meant for your physical
dimensions? That’s what
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you’re doing when you
base a technology purchase on a comparison of
technologies to each other
and not to your business’ needs.
Entinex translates your business’ needs
into technology terms. Then we translate the

features and functions of technology solutions into
business terms. Only then can technology options be
compared – to your business – to give you appropriate
intelligence about your technology investment.
Most of today’s business IT projects are dominated by the
software component.
Entinex was formed as a result of a specific issue in
technology management: less than 3 out of 10 software
projects succeed. It’s that simple. They either fail to come
in on budget, on time, or to deliver the expected product.
The real issue isn’t the statistic. It’s that being unaware of
the reality allows both developers and customers to carry
on with the unfounded assumption that their project will
be one of the fewer than 3 successful ones. In the end, (if
the product is ever delivered) someone has paid many times
the estimated price or everyone has waited many times the
estimated duration.
Entinex only makes recommendations to Entinex-certified
pre-qualified vendors and suppliers.
These companies have demonstrated their ability to
give you an honest, accurate estimate that includes everything you asked for as well as ideas about what might make
your solution better. These companies guarantee their
work and provide exceptional service throughout the fulfillment period as well as after delivery. Entinex-certified
pre-qualified vendors are routinely re-evaluated to ensure
they maintain their level of service and capabilities.
Remember, it’s not about what you’re quoted, it’s about
what actually get.
Estimates you get from our vendors might be higher
than what you might see from other sources. Don’t be
fooled. Most other companies’ estimates are works of fiction. The actual final results with other outfits are more
than 70% likely to be higher. Entinex vendor estimates
might as well be written in stone. Their estimated cost and
delivery date reflect reality – far better than the other companies’ actual outcomes. Your solution will be delivered
when you expect it. It will cost what you anticipated it to
run, and, it will do what you asked it to do.
Just because you’re a small, growing, established mediumsized business, or non-profit, why shouldn’t you benefit from
CIO-level executive thinking?
Is your money worth less than that of larger companies?
To you, your risks are just as important at your budget as
the multi-million dollar risks are to the blue chips. In fact,
perhaps more so. A mistake at your level could be devastating. But, what’s at risk if you don’t move forward?
Probably just as dire.
Entinex translates technology dollars into business sense.
Let us make sense of your technology needs and see to
it that you get an ROI for your technology dollars.
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